
   
   

York University 
Faculty of Health Council 

 
Notice of Meeting 

  
Wednesday, September 4, 2019 

3:00 pm – 4:30 pm 
 

Dr. Robert Everett Senate Chamber, N940 Ross Building  
 

Agenda 
 
 

1. Chair’s Remarks 
 
2. Minutes of the Meeting of May 1, 2019 

 
3. Business arising from the minutes 

 
4. Dean’s Remarks 

 
5. Report of the Executive and Planning Committee  

 
6. Report of the Committee on Examinations and Academic Standards 

 
7. Report of the Committee on Research and Awards 

 
8. Report on the Committee on Tenure & Promotions  

 
9. Senator’s Report: May 2019, June 2019 

 
10. Other Business  

 
Faculty of Health meetings support our mission to provide an innovative and supportive 
environment for learning, discovery and engagement. To ensure our common value of 
diversity is fully reflected, our events, publications and meetings make every effort to be 
accessible to all. 
 
2019-2020 Faculty of Health Council Meetings, 3:00pm–4:30pm, Dr. Robert Everett 
Senate Chamber, N940 Ross Building: 

• Wednesday, October 2, 2019 – Meeting will take place from 2:30pm to 4:00pm 
• Wednesday, November 6, 2019 
• Wednesday, December 4, 2019 
• Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
• Wednesday, February 5, 2020 
• Wednesday, March 4, 2020 
• Wednesday, April 1, 2020 
• Wednesday, May 6, 2020 

 
 

All are welcome and encouraged to attend! 



 
 

Faculty of Health 
FACULTY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 
Dr. Robert Everett Senate Chamber, N940 Ross Building 

Minutes 
 
Attendance:  L. Appel, A. Belcastro, M. Boni, J. Check, J. Conder, M. Fallah, M. Fox, 
S. Hoffman, C. Jonas-Simpson, H. Jordan, N. Khanlou, J. MacDonnell, C. Mallette, P. 
McDonald, B. Meisner, M. Morrow, S. Murtha, K. Page-Cutrara, A. Perry, B. Pilkington, 
S. Premji, N. Richardson, V. Rizzo, E. Schraa, L. Seto Nielsen, M. Singh, H. Skinner,  
N. Stuckless, M. Wiktorowicz 
 
Adobe Connect attendance: F. Ahmad, C. Ardern, L. Beagrie, C. Corson, T. Daly, K. 
Evans, E. Flores, J. Fraser-Thomas, G. Gringhuis, M. Hamadeh, S. Hillier, L. Hynes, R. 
Jamnik, L. Juergensen, S. MacDonald, A. Moore, A. Philipps, R. Steele, P. Tsasis, C. 
Van Daalen-Smith 
 
Guests: R. Bishop, T. Dinh, D. England, R. Gritsyuk, K. Hetherington, M. Verrilli, A. 
Wiscicka 
 
1. Chair’s remarks  
Chair M. Singh welcomed Council members and reminded Council members and guests 
to sign the attendance book and to note upcoming Council meetings.  
 
She asked Council members to review the materials posted on the Council website 
regarding the proposed revisions to the Principles and Procedures Governing Non-
Degree Activities and provide feedback.   
 
2. Minutes of the Meeting April 3, 2019 
Professor J. Check, seconded by Professor N. Richardson that the minutes of the April 
3, 2019 meeting of Council be approved.  The motion carried.   
 
3. Business Arising from the Minutes 
There was no business arising from the minutes. 
 
4. Dean’s Remarks  
Dean McDonald welcomed Council members and began by thanking all the faculty and 
staff members who are organizing year-end celebrations for students including award 
evenings and recognition events.   
 
Dean McDonald extended his congratulations to Professor A. Muise on the receipt of her 
York Research Chair.  This will make Professor Muise the first Tier II YRC in the faculty.  
He also offered congratulations to Professor E. Peisachovich was the recipient of the 
2019 D2L Innovation Award in Teaching and Learning which recognizes educators who 
are redefining the learning experiences of students through innovative practices.   
 
Dean McDonald congratulated those faculty members who submitted and were approved 
for AIF funding.  There were a total of 5 proposals approved from the Faculty of Health.  



 
 

Congratulations to Professors I. Epstein, E. Peisachovich, L. Appel, C. Da Silva, S. 
Skerritt and P. Safai.   
 
Dean McDonald also commented that a recent donation was made to the Faculty of 
Health by former Science faculty member, Allan Carswell.  It has been endowed in honour 
of his wife and will support Masters and PhD students studying in the area of dementia 
care.  
 
5. Report of the Executive and Planning Committee  
On behalf of the Executive and Planning Committee, Professor M. Morrow noted that 
processes to fill vacancies on Standing Committees of Council were underway in 
Schools/Department. Members were encouraged to connect with their nominating 
committee for additional information.  
 
The Executive and Planning Committee was established as summer authority for the 
Faculty of Health Council and will report back to Council in the Fall on any actions taken 
under that authority.   
 
There was a call for nominations for the vacant position of Vice-Chair of Council from July 
1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. Professor H. Jordan and Professor M. Singh were nominated 
for the role and an election followed.  Professor M. Singh was elected to the role of Vice-
Chair of Council.   
 
There was a call for nominations for the vacant position of an “at-large” seat on the 
Petitions Committee from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021.  It was noted that Professor H. 
Jenkin, Department of Psychology is a continuing ‘at-large’ member and the two ‘at large’ 
members shall not be from the same School/Department. Professor O. Stein was 
nominated for this role and was acclaimed to the position. 
 
There was a call for nominations for the two vacant positions of Faculty of Health Senator.  
It was noted that Professor S. Grace and Professor M. Singh were nominated.  Professor 
S. Rosenbaum was nominated from the floor and an election followed.  Professor S. 
Grace and Professor S. Rosenbaum were elected as Faculty of Health Senators.   
 
Professor M. Morrow provided background on the Global Health Program Executive 
Committee Report. She explained the current governance of the Global Health program 
and the consultation process.  The report that was provided offered three possible options 
for the Global Health program: (1) status quo (2) align the program within an existing 
Faculty of Health unit and (3) the creation of a new school of Global Health.   
 
Dean McDonald explained to Council members that the intent behind the original motion 
put forward in the Executive and Planning report had changed.  He stated that rather than 
voting on the motion provided in the Executive and Planning Report, Faculty Council 
would be voting instead to consider the options available and to proceed with that 
process.   
 
Professor M. Morrow motioned, seconded by Professor B. Pilkington, to approve in 
principle, the formal process leading to a proposal to establish a School of Global Health 
in the Faculty of Health. 



 
 

 
6. Report of the Curriculum Committee 
Professor S. Murtha provided a presentation on the proposed Neuroscience Degree. As  
the external reviewer’s report was not available in time for Council, she provided an email 
from the reviewer that stated that he could not see any concerns to fully supporting the 
creation of the program.   
 
On behalf of the Curriculum Committee, Professor S. Murtha motioned, seconded by 
Professor M. Fallah, that Council approve the establishment of a Bachelor of Science 
Specialized Honours program in Neuroscience, as set out in the Neuroscience Proposal, 
effective Fall/Winter 2020-2021.  The motion carried. 
 
On behalf of the Curriculum Committee, Professor S. Murtha motioned, seconded by 
Professor M. Fallah, that Council approve the new rubric Neuroscience (NRSC) effective 
Fall/Winter 2020-2021.  The motion carried.   
 
7. Report of the Petitions Committee 
Professor L. Seto Nielsen provided the Petitions Committee report.  The 2018-2019 report 
referred to the reduction in the number of petitions adjudicated as a result of the labour 
disruption compared to 2017-2018.  The committee was also responsible for initiating 
several policies to support students and to bridge strike-related Senate policies in order 
to better manage post-strike issues. The full report is available on the Council website for 
members to review.  She thanked the committee members and Petitions Coordinator for 
their hard work.   
 
8. Senator’s Report  
In lieu of an in-person report, the April Senate meeting report is posted to the Faculty 
Council website for members to review.   
 
9. Other Business 
There was no other business. 
 
2019-2020 Faculty of Health Council Meetings, 3:00pm – 4:30pm, Senate Chamber, 
N940 Ross Building: 
Wednesday, September 4, 2019 
Wednesday, October 2, 2019 
Wednesday, November 6, 2019 
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 
Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 
Wednesday, March 4, 2020 
Wednesday, April 1, 2020 
Wednesday, May 6, 2020 
_________________________________ 
R. Bishop, Secretary 
 



Report of the Executive and Planning Committee  
of the Faculty of Health 
September 2019 
 
 
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION (2) 
 
1. Summer Authority 
 The Executive and Planning Committee did not meet during June, July, 
or August and was not required to exercise the summer authority 
granted to it by Council in May 2019. 
 
 
2.  Call for Nominations 
The Faculty of Health Executive and Planning Committee is seeking nominations 
for the following vacancies: ‘At-large’ seat on the Executive and Planning 
Committee, ‘At large’ seat on the Petitions Committee and a Faculty of Health 
Senator.    
 
Please submit nominations or expressions of interest to Katie Hetherington 
(khether@yorku.ca) by Friday, September 13, 2019. Elections will take place 
at the October 2, 2019 meeting of the Faculty of Health Council.  
 
1. 'At large' seat on the Executive and Planning Committee (1 

vacancy)  
One 'at large' seat on the Executive and Planning Committee (two-year term 
of office, July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021).  
 

 Membership (Designated): 
 Dean 
 Associate Deans 
 Chair, Department of Psychology 
 Chair, School of Health Policy & Management 
 Chair, School of Kinesiology & Health Science 
 Director, School of Nursing 
 College Heads, Calumet College & Stong College 
 Chair of Council 
 Vice-Chair of Council 
 Secretary of Council 
 ‘At large’ Representatives (2)* 
 Student Representatives (2) 

 
Continuing ‘at large’ member* 
Brad Meisner, School of Kinesiology and Health Science 
   
*The two members who are elected ‘at-large’ by Council shall not be from the 
same School/Department. 

mailto:khether@yorku.ca


 
2. 'At large' seat on Petitions Committee (1 vacancy) 

One 'at large' seat on the Petitions Committee (two-year term of office, 
July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021).  

 
  Continuing ‘at large’ member* 

Heather Jenkin, Department of Psychology 
 
*The two members who are elected ‘at-large’ by Council shall not be from 
the same School/Department. 
 

3. Faculty of Health Senator (1 vacancy) 
Faculty of Health Senator (three-year term of office, July 1, 2019 - June 
30, 2022) 
See http://secretariat.info.yorku.ca/senate/ for more information.  
 
Membership (Designated): 
Dean, Faculty of Health 
Chair, Department of Psychology 
Chair, School of Health Policy & Management 
Chair, School of Kinesiology & Health Science 
Director, School of Nursing 
 
Continuing Senate members (elected):  
Judith MacDonnell, School of Nursing 
Beryl Pilkington, School of Nursing 
Heather Edgell, School of Kinesiology and Health Science 
Mazen Hamadeh, School of Kinesiology and Health Science 
Monique Herbert, Department of Psychology  
Olivier Birot, School of Kinesiology and Health Science  
Sherry Grace, School of Kinesiology and Health Science  
 

http://secretariat.info.yorku.ca/senate/


REVISED 
Report of the Committee on Examinations and Academic Standards 
of the Faculty of Health Council 
September 2019 
 
ITEM FOR INFORMATION: 
  
1.  Year End Report 2018-2019 
This report summarizes the activities of the Faculty of Health Committee on 
Examinations and Academic Standards (CEAS) during the 2018-2019 academic period. 
In addition to the activities listed, the Committee continues to have a monitoring role 
over Faculty grades exercises. 
 
Update on Academic Honesty: 
 

Members of CEAS and its Academic Honesty Panel Subcommittee adjudicate cases of 
suspected breach of the Senate Policy on Academic Honesty. Noted below is a 
summary of exploratory meetings and panel hearing cases (SU18 & FW18-19).  
 
Exploratory Meeting Summary: 
 

Year Plagiarism Cheating Cheating & 
Plagiarism 

Aiding 
and 

Abetting 
Falsification  Total 

2018-2019 19 17 1 1 3 41* 
* At the time of this report, an additional 2 files have yet to be processed at the faculty 
level and 2 suspected cases of breach of academic honesty are currently being 
explored at the unit level. 
 
Panel Hearing Summary: 
 

Year 
Number of 

Completed Panel 
Hearings 

Number of Pending 
Panel Hearings 

2018-2019 5 7 
Please note that any outstanding files from the 2017-2018 academic term (both 
exploratory meetings and panel hearings) were also processed during the 2018-2019 
but are not included in the above statistics.   
 
2018-2019 Faculty-Level Awards Summary:  
 

Award Name Number of Recipients 
Lillian Wright Maternal-Child Health Undergraduate Scholarship 4 

HH Gold Medal for Academic Excellence & Outstanding Leadership 1 

HH Silver Medal for Outstanding Leadership 2 

HH Silver Medal for Merit 1 
 



Report of the Research and Awards Committee to Faculty of Health Council 
 
ITEM FOR INFORMATION:  
 
1. Year End Report 2018-2019 

 

This report summarizes the activities of the Faculty of Health Research and Awards Committee 

during the 2018-2019 academic period.  The Committee was responsible for the adjudication of 

the following seven grants/awards:  

• Conference Travel Funds 

• Minor Research Grants 

• Junior Faculty Funds 

• Graduate Student Conference Travel Funds 

• The graduate student component of the Meighen Wright Foundation Maternal-Child 

Health Scholars Program 

• March of Dimes Graduate Scholarship 

• Sammy Graduate Scholarship in Autism Research 

 

The Committee also adjudicated the 2018-2019 Faculty Awards. These will be announced at a 

meeting of Council in September. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Conference Travel Funds 

(Total granted this fiscal $61,372.47) 

 
Conference Travel Funds Faculty Member: Amount Awarded: 
May 2018 Competition  

(Awarded: $42,922.47) 
Abdel-Shehid, Gamal $1,000.00 
Abdul Sater, Ali $1,000.00 
Adegoke, Ola $1,000.00 
Connolly, Jennifer $1,000.00 
Drake, Janessa $1,000.00 
Elder, James $1,000.00 
El Morr, Christo $1,000.00 
Epstein, Iris $1,000.00 
Fallah, Mazyar $1,000.00 
Flora, David $1,000.00 
Fox, Mary $1,000.00 
Fruend, Ingo $1,000.00 
Gola, Monica $1,000.00 
Grace, Sherry $1,000.00 
Greenglass, Esther $1,000.00 
Haas, Tara $1,000.00 
Heinrichs, Walter $1,000.00 
Hynes, Loriann $900.02 
Jamnik, Veronica $1,000.00 
Johnson, Janice $1,000.00 
Lee, Tsorng-Yeh $1,000.00 
Mallette, Claire $1,000.00 
Morrow, Marina $1,000.00 
Muise, Amy $1,000.00 
Murray, Richard $1,000.00 
Pascual-Leone, Juan $1,000.00 
Pathman, Thanujeni $432.00 
Peisachovich, Eva $1,000.00 
Pillai-Riddell, Rebecca $1,000.00 
Pos, Alberta $1,000.00 
Raphael, Dennis $590.45 
Riddell, Mike $1,000.00 
Robbio, Ruth $1,000.00 
Seto-Nelsen, Lisa $1,000.00 
Singh, Mina $1,000.00 
Skerratt, Sandra $1,000.00 
Steele, Rose $1,000.00 
Steeves, Jennifer $1,000.00 
Till, Christine $1,000.00 
Timothy, Roberta $1,000.00 
Turner, Gary $1,000.00 



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Conference Travel Funds Faculty Member: Amount Awarded: 
Van Daalen-Smith, Cheryl $1,000.00 
Wilcox, Laurie $1,000.00 
Wojtowicz, Magdalena $1,000.00 

   

Oct 2018 Competition  

(Awarded: $14,000.00) 
Bagayogo, Fatou $1,000.00 
Belcastro, Angelo $1,000.00 
Da Silva, Celina $1,000.00 
Edgell, Heather $1,000.00 
Gunter, Rebecca $1,000.00 
Harris, Laurence $1,000.00 
Henriques, Denise $1,000.00 
Hillier, Sean $1,000.00 
Hynie, Michaela $1,000.00 

 
 

Kuk, Jennifer $1,000.00 
Meisner, Brad $1,000.00 
Scime, Anthony $1,000.00 
Stevens, Dale $1,000.00 
Wiseheart, Melody $1,000.00 

   

Feb 2019 Competition  

(Awarded: $4,450.00) 
DeSouza, Joseph $300.00 
Freud, Erez $650.00 
Juergensen, Linda $650.00 
Muller, Robert $650.00 
Pathman, Thanujeni $300.00 
Perry, Christopher $300.00 
Richardson, Nicolette $650.00 
Safai, Parissa $650.00 
Steele, Jennifer $300.00 

   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Minor Research Grants 

(Total granted this fiscal - $95,850.00) 

 

Minor 
Research 
Grant Faculty Member Title of Project 

Amount 
Awarded 

May 2018 

Competition 

(Awarded: 

$57,000.00) 

Adegoke, Ola Mechanisms of cachexia in skeletal 
muscle cells $3,000.00 

Bassett-Gunter, 
Rebecca 

Examining the effects of physical activity 
meassages on the support behavious 
among parents of children with disabilities 

$3,000.00 

Dastjerdi, Fay 
(Re) defining Silence: Narrative of Iranian 
Immigrant Women Who Stay in an Abusive 
Relationship 

$3,000.00 

Drake, Jessica 
Comparison of older and university aged 
adult spine kinematics invivo using MRI 
and ultrasound techniques\ 

$3,000.00 

Fallah, Mazyar Neural mechanisms of target selection $3,000.00 

Hamadeh, Mazen 

Molecular mechanisms in the central 
nervous system following high dose 
vitamin D supplementation in amyotrophic 
lateral sclerosis 

$3,000.00 

Hynes, Loriann 
A Comparison of Vascular Flow to the 
Brain between healthy Young Men and 
Women 

$3,000.00 

Muller, Robert 
Posttraumatic Growth among Individuals 
Receiving Therapy for Posttraumatic 
Stress Disorder 

$3,000.00 

Petty, Adrienne 
Cross Cultural Validation of YMQI 
Measure for Assessing Quality of Autism 
Treatment in Relation to Child Outcomes 

$3,000.00 

Sangiuliano, Nancy Long Term Care - Practicum Internship 
Program - LTC-PIP: A Pilot Study $3,000.00 

Scime, Anthony Regulation of fatty acid metabolism in 
adipocyte progenitor cells by p130 $3,000.00 

Seto Nielsen, Lisa 

An exploratory qualitative study of nurses' 
perceptions of caring for undocumented 
immigrants with terminal cancer in 
Toronto, Canada 

$3,000.00 

Skerratt, Sandra 

Task Shifting for Hypertension and 
Diabetes Mellitus Management in Ghana's 
Northern Region: An Investigation into 
Nurse-let Strategies 

$3,000.00 



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Minor 
Research 
Grant Faculty Member Title of Project 

Amount 
Awarded 

Till, Christine 
Fluoride exposure and thyroid function 
among adults living in Canada: Effect 
modification by iodine status 

$3,000.00 

Toplak, Maggie /   
Eastwood, John 

Measuring the Experience of Effort in 
Children and Youth with Attention Deficit 
Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) 

$3,000.00 

Tsasis, Peter 
Evolution of Newly Formed Inter-Sectoral 
Collaborative Teams at the Central Local 
Health Integration Network 

$3,000.00 

Turner, Gary 
Individual differences in default-executive 
coupling and the semanticzation of 
congnition in older adulthood. 

$3,000.00 

Van Daalen-Smith, 
Cheryl 

Men's Experiences of Psychiatric 
Hospitalization $3,000.00 

Wiseheart, Melody Song learning and the spacing effect $3,000.00 
 
    
November 

2018 

Competition 

(Awarded: 

$38,850.00) 

 

* Joint 

JFF&MRG 

Abdel-Shehid, 
Gamal 

Sport and Black Masculinity in Urban 
Environments $2,850.00 

*Adam, Simon 
Mad Mothering and Postpartum 
Depression: A Situational Analysis $3,000.00 

*Appel, Lora 

Prescribing Virtual Reality: Pilot study to 
evaluate the usability, feasibility and 
efficacy of using simulated immersive 
environments in mitigating the feelings of 
distress in hospitalized rehabilitation 
patients 

$3,000.00 

Bebjim, Hanes Perception and Learning in Autism 
Spectrum Disorders $3,000.00 

*Cheng, Arthur 
Investigating the role of intracellular 
acidosis on fatigue-induced power loss in 
skeletal muscle 

$3,000.00 

*Freud, Erez The representation of Weber's law in the 
human brain $3,000.00 

Jensen, Elsabeth 
Understanding compassion in mental 
health care from the perspective of 
culturally diverse patients and families 

$3,000.00 

*Josse, Andrea 
Does Creatine Augment the Acute Effects 
of Loading Exercise and Dairy on Bone 
Turnover and Bone Cell Activity? 

$3,000.00 

Juergensen, Linda Mapping the meaning of engagement and 
promising practices in Tuberculosis care in $3,000.00 



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Minor 
Research 
Grant Faculty Member Title of Project 

Amount 
Awarded 

Inuit Nunangat: A cartography of the 
present 

Khanlou, Nazilla Nursing care for persons with 
developmental disabilities $3,000.00 

Murray, Richard Human visual perception of lightness: new 
computational models $3,000.00 

*Pathman, Thanujeni 
Examining episodic memory development 
in naturalistic environments using photo-
taking methodology 

$3,000.00 

Rich, Jill 
Evaluating the real-world effectiveness of 
a community-based combined 
intervention: Amixed-methods approach 

$3,000.00 

 
 

Junior Faculty Funds 
(Total granted this fiscal - $11,995.00) 

 

Junior 
Faculty 
Funds Faculty Member Title of Project 

Amount 
Awarded 

November  

2018 

Competition  

(Awarded: 

$11,995.00) 

 

* Joint 

JFF&MRG 

*Adam, Simon Mad Mothering and Postpartum 
Depression: A Situational Analysis $2,000.00 

*Appel, Lora 

Prescribing Virtual Reality: Pilot study to 
evaluate the usability, feasibility and 
efficacy of using simulated immersive 
environments in mitigating the feelings of 
distress in hospitalized rehabilitation 
patients 

$2,000.00 

*Cheng, Arthur 
Investigating the role of intracellular 
acidosis on fatigue-induced power loss in 
skeletal muscle 

$2,000.00 

*Freud, Erez The representation of Weber's law in the 
human brain $1,995.00  

*Josse, Andrea 
Does Creatine Augment the Acute 
Effects of Loading Exercise and Dairy on 
Bone Turnover and Bone Cell Activity? 

$2,000.00 

*Pathman, Jeni 
Examining episodic memory 
development in naturalistic environments 
using photo-taking methodology 

$2,000.00  

 
 



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Graduate Student Conference Travel Funds 
(Total granted this fiscal - $37,739.35) 

 

Graduate Student Conference 
Travel Funds Student 

Amount 
Awarded 

May 2018 Competition 

(Awarded: $24,656.33) 
Ayala, Maria $1,000.00 
Muhammad Abid Azam $1,000.00 
Black, Karen $536.81 
Chafe, David $1,000.00 
Champigny, Claire $1,000.00 
Chan, Samantha $1,000.00 
Chung-Fat-Yim, Ashley $944.69 
Cila, Jorida $729.49 
Davidson, Ian James $550.00 
Dehghansai, Nima $1,000.00 
Fabri, Tracy $1,000.00 
Fraser, Lindsey $726.00 

Ianakieva, Lana $978.39 
Jahangiriesmaili, Mehasa $1,000.00 
Johnston, Heather $1,000.00 
Kim, Jongjin $622.39 
Male, Dana $425.00 
McKenzie, Cameron $1,000.00 
McManus, Meaghan $672.14 
Moghimi, Elnaz $1,000.00 
Padgett, Jessica $887.13 
Parlar, Melissa $919.92 
Pulin, Lauren $1,000.00 
Rozinskis, Russell $1,000.00 
Rain, Marina $1,000.00 
Raposo, Stephanie $1,000.00 
Salerno, Alisha Carmela $998.75 
Sehra, Ramandeep $665.62 
Zaidi, Syeda $1,000.00 

   
November 2018 Competition 

(Awarded; $13,083.02) 

Baird, Kyla $670.00 
George, Meghan $883.01 
Gobin, Keisah $883.01 
Green, Rivka $883.01 



 
 
health.yorku.ca 

 
 

Graduate Student Conference 
Travel Funds Student 

Amount 
Awarded 

Guilfoyle, Joshua $883.01 
Jackson, Anne $883.01 
Jiang, Cindy $883.01 
Ledochowski, Justine $720.88 
Lo, Ronda $883.01 
Mack, Tracy $883.01 
Nardone, Massimo $883.01 
Quinlan, Joshua $883.01 
Roberts, Samantha $883.01 
Vaccarino, Elysia $883.01 
Weinberg, Ashley $883.01 
West, Alexandria $883.01 

 
Meighen Wright Maternal-Child Health Graduate Scholarship 

 
March 2019 Competition 

 

• Bucsea, Oana  $10,000.00 

• Ho, Hilda  $10,000.00 

• Khan, Durdana $10,000.00 

• Lee, Yookyung $10,000.00 

• Mills, Ann  $10,000.00 

• Vanstone, Ruth $10,000.00 

 

March of Dimes Graduate Scholarship 

 
December 2018 Competition 

• Ledochowski, Justine $1,250.00 

 

Sammy Graduate Scholarship in Autism Research 
 
November 2018 Competition 

• Chan, Victoria   $6,000.00 



Report of the 
Committee on Tenure and Promotions 
of the Faculty of Health Council 
September 2019 
  
 
 ITEM FOR INFORMATION: 
  
1.  Year End Report 2018-2019 
  
Review of Applications for Tenure and Promotions September 2017 – 
June 2018: 
During the 2018-2019 academic year members met 4 times to consider 3 
applications for tenure and/or promotion and 2 applications for promotion to 
Professor.   
 
Update on the status of Unit-Specific Tenure and Promotion 
Standards: 
Unit-specific tenure and promotion standards remain at varying levels of 
revision and approval.  As of August 2019, the status of unit-specific 
standards for each of the Faculty of Health units is as follows: 
 
Department of Psychology 

• Unit Standards for full Professor were reviewed by Senate and 
returned to the Unit for review. 

• Unit Standards for Associate Professor Teaching Stream were 
reviewed by Senate and retuned to the Unit for review. 

• Unit Standards for full Professor, Teaching Stream not submitted for 
review. 

 
School of Kinesiology and Health Science 

• All Unit standards have been submitted, reviewed and are In Accord. 
 
School of Nursing 

• Unit Standards for full Professor were reviewed by Senate and 
returned to the Unit for review. 

• Unit Standards for Associate and full Professor, Teaching Stream 
not submitted for review. 

 
School of Health Policy and Management 

• Unit Standards for Associate and full ProfessorTeaching Stream not 
submitted for review  

• Unit standard for promotion to full Professor reviewed by Senate and 
returned to the Unit for review. 

 
 
 
 
 


	September 2019 Faculty Council Package
	Agenda - September 4, 2019
	Minutes - May 1, 2019
	Executive Committee - September 2019
	September 2019
	itemS for Information (2)
	2.  Call for Nominations
	1. 'At large' seat on the Executive and Planning Committee (1 vacancy)
	2. 'At large' seat on Petitions Committee (1 vacancy)


	REVISED CEAS Report - September 2019
	September 2019 Faculty Council Package
	RAC Annual Report to Council 2018-19
	Conference Travel Funds
	Minor Research Grants
	Graduate Student Conference Travel Funds
	(Total granted this fiscal - $37,739.35)
	Meighen Wright Maternal-Child Health Graduate Scholarship
	March 2019 Competition
	March of Dimes Graduate Scholarship
	December 2018 Competition
	 Ledochowski, Justine $1,250.00

	Tenure and Promotion Report - September 2019


